
From: IEB Events
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Enterprise Bargaining and Industrial Information
Date: Wednesday, 19 June 2024 8:40:00 AM
Attachments: image003.gif

image004.gif
image005.jpg
image006.jpg

Good morning 
 
If a replacement ballot pack is required, it is necessary to call one of the 2 numbers below to request it.
 
The call will need to be made by the member who will also be required to make a verbal declaration.
 
If you require further information, please reach out.
 
Kind Regards
 

 | Project Officer
Industrial Elections and Ballots | Service Design and Foundations Branch
Australian Electoral Commission
T: (02) 9375 6366 or (03) 9285 7111
IEBevents@aec.gov,au

 Numbers below to request it.

 
 
 
From:  
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 9:23 AM
To
Cc: IEB Events <IEBevents@aec.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Enterprise Bargaining and Industrial Information
 

 
I believe you need to contact the AEC on the email below:  Quote: E2024/78
 
IEB Events <IEBevents@aec.gov.au>
 
Or telephone 023 92857111
 
I hope that helps.
 

 
From: 
Sent: Sunday, June 16, 2024 3:53 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: Enterprise Bargaining and Industrial Information
 
Hi
 
My voting letter got absolutely drenched the day it was delivered and was un-usable, I had to throw it away.  Do you know how I would get another
one sent?
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